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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: C-108 Extension Request - Road Runner SWD #1 (SWD-1816)
Baylen,

We plan to drill the Road Runner SWD #1 in 1Q22.

Thanks,
Whitney

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 1:49 PM

To: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee@solariswater.com>

Subject: RE: C-108 Extension Request - Road Runner SWD #1 (SWD-1816)

Whitney,

Can you provide a timeline for when Solaris plans to drill this well? The first extension stipulated that a second extension
would not be considered unless the well had been spud. However, the Director is inclined to issue a second extension if
the timeline to drill is acceptable.

- Baylen

From: Whitney McKee <whitney.mckee @solariswater.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 7:52 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD <Baylen.Lamkin@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] C-108 Extension Request - Road Runner SWD #1 (SWD-1816)

Baylen,

Attached is a C-108 extension request for Road Runner SWD #1. The AOR does not include any new affected parties. If
anything else is needed please let me know.

Thanks,

Whitney McKee
Solaris Water Midstream, LLC
0:432.203.9020 | M: 832.247.3399

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
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security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.
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